
DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 51 1 1 10337 . AGY 

Agency Name DMVAlFort Custer Training Center 

Scope Install Emergency Alert System 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 22000 

Bld openlng date and time 1/19/2011 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expirat~on Date 3/20/2011 
- - - - 

- - - -- - - -- - - - - - - - - -- - . .-- -. 

2 D~rector SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low %j Adequate bf 
Second @ Rev~sed W 0 lM  0 P @l Add~t~onal Funds $ 

Th~rd 1% Addendum 35 

-- - 
-- - -- - -  - - - - - - -- - 

-- 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilit~es Administration) 

-- - - - - - - . - 
- -. - ---- -- - - -- - - -  . - - - - -  

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be fllled In) 

........ ...... .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ............. - - .  . . . . . . .  ..... . . ...................... ......... -- - - 

BID SECURITY 

r] NOT REQUIRED 
- - - - - -- 

[Q, REQUIRED 
-- --PA. - . - - - 

- - 
- 
- -- -- -- - - --. - --- - - 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. o f  Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 
West Shore Services, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1 19,163.50 
6620 Lake Mlchigan Drive 911 5/20 1 2 

Allendale MI 49401 
0 

Hoekstra Electrical Services 
3588 Greenpoint Center 
Hamilton MI 49419 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $149,000.00 
10/5/2014 

EA BarnettIMFSS Contracting a Joint Venture 

20 Stevens, SW 
Grand Rapids MI 49507 

J & L Electric of Battle Creek, Inc. 
300 Custer Drive 
Battle Creek MI 49037 

Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1 53,950.00 
9/14/2013 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $163,000.00 

MKC Group, Inc. 

103 Deens 
Bay City MI 48706 

Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1 76,669.00 

KSA - Krantz Systems & Associates, LLC 
301 26 Bretton 

Livonia MI 48151 

Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $335,480.00 
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DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box30026 

Bid Package # I Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 51 1 1 10401 . AGY 

Agency Name DMVAl Combined Support Maintenance Shop (CSMS) 

Scope Replace Air Compressors - Mechanical / Boiler Room 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 25600 

Bid opening date and time 1/19/2011 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 3/20/2011 

- 
3 Dlrector SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low @ Adequate 
Second @ Revlsed W O./M 0 P. Addltlonal Funds $ 

Thlrd E l  Addendum @ 

-- - -  ...... . -- 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

- . - -- . . - - - -- - - - - - - - - - . - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -- -- - 
-- 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

-- - - - - - - --- - - - - - - - -- - - - -- - - - - -  - -- - 

BID SECURITY 

- - . - -  - 
NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

- - - - - - -- - -- - ---- - . --- - - - - - . - -. -- - - - -- -- - - - 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. o f  Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 
Livlngston Power Company, LLC Yes expires 5 00% Bond $78.750 00 0 
233 Brighton Road 4/5/2013 
Howell MI 48843 

Myers Plumbing & Heating, Inc. 
16825 Industrial Parkway 

5.00% Bond $93,000.00@ 

Lansing MI 48906 

Laux Construction, LLC 
1535 Jessop Road 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $96.598.00 @ 
2/8/2013 

Dansville MI 48819 

HBC Contracting 
2170 Apollo Drive 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond 597,000.00 @) 
8/9/20 1 2 

Lansing MI 48906 

William E. Walter, Inc. 
191 7 Howard Avenue 

Flint MI 48503 

Bond 

EVR Incorporated 

1558 Haslett Road 
Haslett MI 48840 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $108,900.00 
6/1/2012 
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DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04108) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # 1 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 777 111029 . AGY 

Agency Name DNRElFormer Launderama akalMagnetek Available Funds $ 

Scope In-Situ Thermal Remediation System Index Number 44901 

Bid opening date and time 1/19/2011 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 3/20/2011 

- 
@ Director I@ SAB Architect MACTEC Engineering 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate @ 
Second 5s Revised W.O.IM.0.P. @ 
Third - ~q Addendum lgil L-, 

Additional Funds $ 

- - . --- - - - -  - - -- -- - -- 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

-- 
- -- - - -- -- - 

-- - .- - -- 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be f~lled in) 

-- -- ~ - - ~- - - - - - - - - . A - A 

- ~ - .  - -~ . 

BID SECURITY 

' - 1  NOT REQUIRED I 
- . --- - 

I< REQUIRED 
...-....... . -- -- -- - - -- - - - - - -- - -- 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. o f  Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE B'ID 
NESA & Associates, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond 
23840 Dequ~ndre Road 1 1/23/2010 

Warren MI 48091 

Stantec Consulting Corporation 
2321 Club Meridian Drive, Suite E 
Okemos MI 48864 

5.00% Bond $1,980,000.00 

E.T. Mackenzie Company 
4248 W. Saginaw 
Grand Ledge MI 48837 

Yes expires Check $3,482,041 .OOo 

9/29/2012 9236503385 $5,000.00 3 
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